Assembly Tomorrow HEPONIER

Series III Vol. X No. 1

Stevens Point, Wis., September 10, 1935

Price 7 Cents

1935-36 COLLEGE YEAR OPENS

sponsored a weekly program over the local station WLBL, which has its main studios in the Fox Midwesco Theater Building.

The first few years the programs were an hour in length, but last year the time limit was decreased to a weekly program of thirty minutes. The "College Radio Hour", by which this feature was called, has been a popular outlet for the various types of talent brought to light in the college. All of the various musical organizations have been well represented, and many interesting programs have been the result.

Last year a drive, under the supervision of President Hyer, was started to install a radio stu-dio in the college. Wires have dio in the college. Wires have been run from the transmitter at Ellis to the auditorium, and to the training school in which our main studio is to be located. Plans call for the soundproofing of this room and the broadcasts will be run on a daily basis with several hours each day devoted to the broadcasting of college activities.

WELCOME TO C. S. T. C.!

To Miss Mary Neuberger, Miss Beatrice Richardson, Mrs. Henry J. Finch, Miss Margaret Hart, newcomers to the teaching personnel of Central State Teachers College.

Miss Mary Neuberger will be the residence nurse at Nelson Hall, and will occupy the position of Dean of Women. Miss Beatrice Richardson will be the women's physical education director. Mrs. Henry J. Finch will be women's counsellor at Nelson Hall. Miss Hart will be the new sixth grade instructor at the training school.

COLLEGE CALLOWAY CONNECTS...

Aaron Mannis, Yeh Bo and Heidy Ho man of the campus Collegians last year, is waving the baton at Colby this year, where he directs the Colby High School Band.

CENTRAL STATE ON Present Figures Point New Frosh Are Greeted Geo. Martens AIR LANES SOON To New Attendance By Central State Heads Regent Choice

Breaking of Past Enrollment Class Receives Inspirational Mes-Marks Holds Interest of College sages of School Officials

The new college year opens with an anticipated rise in last year's attendance marks. The demand for rooms (Nelson Hall rooms were all let over a month ago), information and other details of college life point to a new attendance high, although no figures are available at this time. Below President Hyer and Dean Steiner officially welcome the new arrivals. A hearty "welcome" from the churches of Stevens Point is issued to all old and new college students by Reverend Shaver, of the Stevens Point ministerial group, acting in behalf of all Stevens Point churches.

President Hyer Greets Frosh It is with a great deal of pleasure

The College extends a cordial welcome to the young men and women who are so fortunate as to be permitted to attend college this year.

The great numbers who have appealed for financial assistance and have been disappointed in not receiving aid emphasize the good fortune of you who are here.

I trust that you are determined in your plans to make the best use of the facilities which the College offers you.

Yours sincerely, F. S. Hyer President

The Dean of Men Greets Frosh

Our faculty and upperclassmen welcome you to college. They invite you to share with them the privileges and reseponsibilities afforded here.

The traditions, the reputation and the spirit of C. S. T. C. constitute in large measure the legacy left by your predecessors. Since those who come under the influence of a wholesome college environment are directly benefited by this legacy it is reasonable to ask that the heritage be preserved for the benefit of future freshmen.

H. R. Steiner

NOTICE

In order to facilitate the preparing of the student and faculty telephone directory, and to make the book complete and accurate all students are urged to fill out the registration cards as completely and as fully as possible. Write plainly your telephone number, home address and all other information.

> **Assembly Tomorrow** 10 A. M.

For the last three years Central State Teachers College has High—Numbers Roll Up As Fall Term Convenes firm of Martens and Meleski, this

The Regent Greets Frosh

that we welcome you to Stevens Point and to the Central State Teachers' Col lege. We feel that you will like our city and our college. You will find our townspeople eager to make your stay with us a happy one. You will find our faculty at the college intensely interested in your welfare and always ready and willing to assist you. Take instant advantage of your opportunities here. Again, Freshmen, a hearty welcome!

Geo. H. Martens

Churches Greet Frosh

Seekers after higher education, we great you in the name of the Christian Churches of Stevens Point. We congratulate you upon your opportunity and commend your ambition. You are stepping out into a new freedom, away from the restraints of home and community. Liberty is an alluring word but it carries responsibility. You must make choices: and intelligent choices are part of the educational discipline. The church stands ready to help you. Find the church of your home training and use it. You will be welcome.

On behalf of the Ministers' Association

William G. Schwemmer, President, Claude R. Shaver, Secretary. Church Publicity Committee.

WELCOME BACK MISS JONES!

We're glad to welcome you back Miss Jones, and hope that your new stay will be a most pleasant one, unmarred by illness or absence from the school which values your services so highly.

FROSH!

To keep informed read the bulletin boards.

city, has been appointed as the new regent to succeed Regent Atwell, whose term expired in February of this year. Mr. Martens' term is for a period of six years. He was a mid-summer appointee of Governor Phillip LaFollette, his commission being dated July

Mr. Martens is a graduate of the Marquette University law school. He has also attended Saint Norberts at De Pere, Laval University at Montreal, and the University of Wisconsin.

In a Pointer interview, Mr. Martens expressed the hope that

Central State would continue under his regency at the same rapid pace and progress it has attained under the administration of President Hver.

NEW INSTRUCTORS AT CENTRAL STATE

The announcement to the effect that there will be a few new members on the faculty this year should be of interest to the students. At the present time three new teachers have been engaged to fill vacancies.

Miss Beatrice Elwell Richardson, of Madison, comes to the faculty as the new director of physical education for women. Miss Eva Seen, the former director, has taken a similiar position at Oregon State College at Corvallis, Ore. Miss Richardson received her bachelor and master degrees at the University of Wisconsin. Her wide teaching experience includes positions at the State Teachers college at McComb, Ill., at the University of Nebraska and at Delavan, Wis., in the state school for the deaf.

Another new member of the faculty is Miss Margaret F. Hart of Wauwatosa. Miss Hart will be sixth grade teacher in the training school and replace Clarence Jayne who has been granted a years leave of absence to complete work on his master's degree at the University of Wisconsin. Miss Hart obtained her bachelor's and master's degrees from the University of Wisconsin and has taught at Racine, at Redwood Falls, and at Eveleth, Minn.

No. 1

Published Weekly at Stevens Point by the students of the Central Wisconsin

State Teachers College. Subscription Price \$2.00 per year.

Entered as second-class matter May 26, 1927, at the post office at Stevens Point, Wisconsin, under the Act of March 3, 1879.

TOTAL	TTO	TOF	AT	CIT!	AFF
			AL		- W 138 U

Editor-in-chief George Simonson
Associate Editor Bill Theisen
Men's Sports Don Unferth
Women's Sports Maxine Miner
News Staff Francis Bremmer, Jack Burroughs, Bill Larson
Society Editor Barbara Joy
Here and There Frank Gordon
Proof Readers Doris Johnson, Genevieve Oberst
Typists Dolores Skarweski, Dorothy Erickson
DICINEGO CON A TO

BUSINESS STAFF

Business Manager		 	 Robert Steir	er
Circulation Manag	er	 	 Ellery Frost Bass Raymond M. Rights	ler
Faculty Adviser .		 	 Raymond M. Rights	ell

College Office Information, Phone 224

Frank N. Spindler

Injuries resulting from an accidental fall caused the death of Professor Frank Spindler of this college in Cleveland on August 26, last, where he had gone to visit the scenes of his early life in central Ohio.

His entire life from early manhood was spent in the education of youth, from Oberlin and Harvard, as a student, to teaching fields in the west and middle west. Mr. Spindler had been an instruc-tor here since 1902, numbering among the hundreds who passed through classes many who were to receive national and state recognition, and within whose minds the



words "Stevens Point" were imperishably linked with those of "Professor Spindler," or "Spin," as he was affectionately known to both past and present pupils.

In the field of psychology many and complex, boardering upon many fields, are the varied theories that the student mind is called upon to grapple with in the pursuit of knowledge in abnormal "psych," logic, aesthetics, philoknowledge in abnormal sophy, and education. It is a highly theoretical field and one wherein opinionation by the type of instruction offered might easily occur in the student mind. Through controversial fields of religion, differing schools of psychology and through fields of both abstract and concrete thought, Proand highly competent course, not last year, to which Mr. Spindler est of all professions.

through a drab neutralization of subject matter, but by an inquiring,-f i n d i n g, opinion-reserving method of original freshness and flexibility, backed by an instructor's voluminous reading and an invaluable fund of personal experience and casually impersonal humor.

He was greatest of all in his after class contacts. An accident many years ago had deprived him of the sight of one eye, a handicap that might have led many to cease to focus their attention upon the kaleidiscope of world affairs today as brought to us in myriads of periodicals. Not so Professor Spindler. He was at home conversationally, not only in his own field of instruction, but in the field of daily affairs in which he was an interested speaker and lurking near.

For some time Mr. Spindler had conducted the Alumni Column in the Pointer, and, as such, was an informal member of the Pointer family in each year's group. He was in informal member of the Pointer group in another wayhis lecture room being just across the hall from the Pointer office. Many times on winter afternoons, in the brief interim between daylight and darkness, just before occasional members of the Pointer staff took their leaves for the day, a little discussion group would spring up in which we were joined by Professor Spindler on more than one occasion, with all members taking part in the talk on a range of subject-with all all on the same footing.

As chairman of the Alumni relations committee, Professor Spindler maintained contacts with thousands of Stevens Point graduates on this continent, and a number now located in foreign countries, and each weeks batch of alumni mailed Pointers bore some addresses destined for Europe or the Orient.

Professor Spindler had studied under James and Santanya at Harvard, and passed a lifetime in environments which carried him to widely separated portions of the United States. Many men, now prominent in public life in this community, studied under Professor Spindler. It was this correspondent's pleasure to meet some of these gentlemen when reportfessor Spindler steered a steady ing for the foot ball addition of eventful life devoted to the great-

"IN THIS CORNER"...

Facts and Fiction Splashes From An Editor's Pen...

Doctor's degree to Lyness...

Mr. Arthur Lyness of the Training School faculty received his doctor's degree at the University of Iowa in August.

Miss Seen In Oregon....

Miss Seen, formerly director of women's athletics here, a position from which she had obtained one years leave of absence to study at Columbia University, has signed a contract for the same line of work at the Oregon State College at Corvallis, Oregon. Good Luck!

College was renovated....

The college has had a thorough cleaning and oiling. A force has been at work for some time cleaning the floors and woodwork, and oiling the floors. John, the janitor, exhorts all well meaning students to kindly not throw loose pieces of torn love letters, quizz answers, etc. etc. on the floor, but into waste baskets provided for this purpose.

Joe Browan a speed cop.... (Not "Brown")

Joe Browan, formerly a student of this college, is the new speed cop. Students are cautioned not to rush too much in getting to their classes, for Joe may

College Newlyweds....

In the society column will be found the accounts of victims of "Midsummer Madness"... U, rah, rah, Waukegan!!! we're for more 'arms" conferences.

Campus improved....

Under the tender care of 'land scapers' the sand pits to the front of the college, are glowing anew in their former verdant shades of emerald. In other words the grass is gettin' greener all the time, and, with school under way, we can probably expect further advances in its quality and color.

Klement and Kujath Pedagogues...

Klement, last year's Pointer editor, and Howard Kujath, business manager of the ame publication, are employed as teachers at Leopolis (Wisconsin) and Westfield, respectively. Dur ing the summer months Howard peddled Bolony before acquiring a teaching job. Who said there is no transfer of learning—or is it? Looks like a merger?

contributed an interesting article, done in his characteristic style. All of these men inquired about "Spin", recited some anecdote concerning a past pleasant as-sociation with him, some in connection with Mr. Spindler's early coaching career at this college in the early hundreds.

There were many who knew him and there are many who mourn his passing at the end of an

Shorey edits directory....

Arba J. Shorey, 36 editor of the Iris, is busy these days compiling data for the student directory and advertising. The book contains names, addresses, telephone numbers of all students and faculty members at the college. It will be issued shortly for a small sum per copy from Scheel's Emporium on second floor of the main college building.

Calloused hands....

Some of the boys are busy comparing number and extent of callouses acquired during summer vacation, ostensibly on the hands as a result of labor of one kind or another during the summer respite. So far Bremmer wins, hands down, or up, as the case may be.

Passing of the Men's Room....

"The passing of The Third Floor Back", the famous Jerome K. Jerome stage hit of some years back has a duplicate in the "pas-sing of the first floor down" in The so-called college.... "men's" room, which some "men' were determined to turn into a playhouse; it has been made so the band will use it from now on as a bandroom, and all the "playing" will be in the interests of music, instead of a furniture disposal plant and training camp.

Are you a key twiddler?....

If you are a key twiddler, pencil tapper, sheep counter, hankerchief twister, a builder up'er, or a breaker downer, you're probably a cross cutter, at least our college lawn looks like it. The remedy is not to smoke a certain brand, as we have been led to believe, but to observe that the college sidewalks may not provide the geometric medium of the shortest distance between two given points, but at least they can stand wear and tear better than the lawn. The moral is: Do not cut across the grass; use the side-walks. She'll still be waiting for you when you get there. Do your cross country running in the back of the college instead of in front of it. You may win a letter.

Faculty member a "gold digger"?....

It's sad but true. a member of the college faculty admits it .. for full particulars, see the story, "How Instructors Spent The Summer" or see Miss Davis.

Is it true?....

That Sonny Oligney's favorite song is Ben Bernie's theme song?

We Wonder

Economists who are endeavoring to figure out just why it costs the government so much to operate, and where the money goes to, might investigate the Post office Lawn contracts here in Stevens Point. Those who have watched the proceedings closely declare that an immense turnover took place in the initial stages of the proceedings, according to what was unearthed recently. A prominent faculty member has a shovel in on the case, but don't tell a soul!

Music Director Announces Plans

Following the very successful year just past, Director Peter J. Michelsen is already starting what appears to be the most successful of all seasons. Indications point to the coming of many of the outstanding musicians from the various high schools in this part of the state. These new prospects, together with the seasoned veterans of Mr. Michelsen's former organization, make the new College Band, now in the making, appear to be the best in the history of this school. Mr. Michelsen has stated that he has a complete repertoire chosen for the coming year and says that with the pros-pects the finest in years he ex-pects to have an outstanding eighty piece band.

During recent weeks the former Men's Lounge on the lowest level has been turnd into a Band Room. This room has already been occupied by the Band. It has been made completely soundproof and Mr. Michelsen states that it is the best adapted Band Room in the State. This is a great improvement over last year's conditions.

New Arrivals

With the expected arrival of several accomplished violinists to bolster up the already talented orchestar, we should expect to have this year, the greatest or-chestra in the history of this school and one of the best in the

Opera To Be Presented

Under the auspices of the Men's and Women's Glee Clubs and the Orchestra, plans are rapidly nearing completion for the staging of the opera Robin Hood by the noted composer, De Koven. This is something bigger than has ever

Parker Parkette Pen with super-smooth point and attractive Non-Breakable Barrel in lustrous Burgundy, Silver Gray, Capri Green, or Jet. Complete Pen and Pencil
Set, only \$1.95
Parkette De Luxe Pen with
fluted barrel and extra large
ink capacity, as illustrated,
only \$1.75. Complete De Luxe Pen and Pencil Set, \$2.95 Extra Large Ink Capacity Come in, try these new models—not second-rate makes, but all products of Parker—world's leading pen creator. HIRZY'S

418 MAIN STREET

the opera should be very successful and turn out to be one of the big events of the year. Mr. Allez has charge of the staging of the dramatic part of the production; Mr. Knutzen will direct the singing, both solo and chorus work; Mr. Michelsen is taking care of the orchestral portion of the opera, and Mr. Jenkins, who is unusually capable in this line, will superintend the stage settings.

All Can Try Out

Mr. Michelsen has asked that anyone wishing to take part in the opera see him immediately as plans are going forward rapidly and practices will start not very far in the future.

With all indications pointing to a gang-up year for the music de-partment, Mr. Michelsen says, "I feel we will do something real, very much above what we have done before". With plans progressing smoothly, and cooperation being extended from the faculty, with dates already chosen for the different concerts, a Band tour assured the first week in

student body, and with the very capable supervision of Mr. Michel-

OLSON'S BARBER SHOP

Scalp Treatments a Specialty Ultra Violet and Infra Red Rays

The Latest in Tonsorial Equipment

Students Welcome

517 Strongs Avenue Telephone 1664W

been attempted before but with March, with the support of the sen, the coming year looms as the array of talent to choose from, student body, and with the very "the" year in Central State musical circles.

STUDENTS!

In Appreciation of Their Support

PATRONIZE "POINTER" ADVERTISERS

LIGHT HOUSEKEEPERS **BUY YOUR** MILK AND CREAM FROM

SCRIBNER'S DAIRY

114 Wyatt Ave,

Telephone 1367



INSPECT THE NATURE STUDY ACROBAT

__ The Shoe Without a Backbone



TAKE THIS OXFORD in your hand—bend it in every imagin-able way and notice its unbelievable

Slip into a pair of Nature Study Acrobats—take a few steps and experience the heavenly feel of these re-

NO breaking in—yet Nature Study Acrobats hold their shape indef-initely. The scientifically designed flexible arch gently massages the foot with each step. And the inside of the Nature Study Acrobats is as soft as

BUY THEM THRU OUR CLUB PLAN . .

Pay \$2.00 down and a \$1.00 a week _ enjoy wearing them while paying for them.



NATURE STUDY ACROBATS are fully protected by patents. Do not be misled by inferior imitations.

Sold only at CAMPBELL'S.

Football Squad Girds For Games

Sport followers at Central State are all agog over the possibility that "Pile Driver" Nugent, freshman full-back star of season-be-fore last and all conference man first year out, will be back in the college eleven this fall.

Veteran Linemen

The lineup seems to be set this way, present writing: ends, Nimz, Berard and Frank Menzel; tackles, Ted Menzel and Copes; guards, Charles McDonald, Chuck Sparhawk, Bill Dagneau and Slotwinski; centers, Bob Broome and Ray Weingarner. This is the line which has played two seasons of ball side by side for the college, and some of the men performed together in Ringdahl's high school teams.

New Backfield

In the backfield, in addition to Nugent, Jim McGuire, converted from an end position, will disport; Benson, Bucholz, Chartier and Lampe are other tested back to replace last year's complete backfield graduations of Becker, Murray, Anderson, Fritsch, and Beppler. The squad will be led by captain, Ted Menzel, this year.

High School Men Are Out

Houck, Brill, Miner, and Cooper, incoming freshmen from Stevens Point high school championship team of last year will be in on the proceedings also, in addition to many others whose names could not be obtained at this writing.

SPORTS SHOTS

Another year; another football season; will it be another undisputed title? It's not so hard winning your first championship; winning two in a row is tough because everybody points for the champ; winning three straight is very rare. Kotal has a schedule containing no breathers so the boys have a difficult task ahead of them. The odds are against winning another championship but — with Coach Kotal and Captain Ted Menzel leading the way maybe we may realize our fondest hopes - conference champs for three years!

The National Amateur Softball Tournament is under way at Lincoln Park, Chicago. The Ke-nash-a club of Kenosha, Wis., is the defending champ. Wisconsin really rates in softball and maybe can retain it's title because it has three fine teams at the meet. There are 42 entrants and a champ will have been crowned when you read this.

COLLINS TO TRY OUT

John Collins, who attended college here the past two years, and who took an active interest in athletics here, being elected cocaptain for the '36 basketball team, will try out with the Milwaukee Brewers. He was looked over by scout Jack Kloza who recommended him for a try out to take place about the middle of this month.

WHAT WILL HAPPEN THIS YEAR?

Pointer Football Schedule '35

Central State's eleven this year will play a major number of the games under the newly installed lighting system at Goerke field. Under this system much larger crowds are expected. According to Coach Eddie Kotal, more of the local business men and women football fans will have an opportunity to attend, which they did not have before.

			THE Delicanie
Sept.	21	(Sat.)	St. Cloud Teachers Here -Night Game
Sept.	28	(Sat.)	St. Norberts
Oct.	4	(Fri.)	Platteville Teachers There—Night Game
Oct.	19	(Sat.)	Oshkosh TeachersThere—
Oct.	11		Date open as yet
Oct.	26	(Sat.)	Illinois Wesleyan Here —Night Game
Nov.	2	(Sat.)	Milwaukee Teachers Here —Homecoming
More	0	(Qa+)	Whitewester Toochers Have

A large percentage of the games are to be played on home ground and about 90% of these being night football, it certainly looks as if the present schedule is one to look forward to with pleasant anticipation.

THE CONTINENTAL CLOTHING STORE

Men's and Boys' Clothing N. J. KNOPE & SONS

Paint, Varnish and Wallpaper Starting September 12 **Badger Paint Store**

SHIPPY'S SHOE STORE

Latest Fall Footwear

Ray Urbans Ill At Madison

Ray Urbans was taken seriously ill while at the National guard camp at Sparta. He was removed to the Wisconsin State Hospital at Madison, where he is expected

to remain for at least ten weeks. Ray was one of coach Kotal's student managers last year, and was counted on for the same position this year. His many friends here will miss Ray, and send their wishes to him for a speedy and and complete recovery.

THIS HAPPENED LAST YEAR... Last Year's Grid Results—Champs! Saint Cloud . 6; Stevens Point . 7 La Crosse . 0; Stevens Point . 7 Northland . 0; Stevens Point . 19 Oshkosh . . 0; Stevens Point . 7 Milwaukee . 0; Stevens Point . 7 Ill. Wesleyan 13; Stevens Point . 0 Whitewater . 0; Stevens Point . 2 Platteville . . 6; Steevns Point . 14

GRID CONFERENCE STANDINGS:

	W	L	T	Pet.
Stevens Point	. 4	0	0	1000
Milwaukee	. 3	1	0	.750
Whitewater	. 2	2	0	.500
Oshkosh	. 1	3	0	.250
Platteville	. 0	4	0	.000

Stevens	Point	32;	Eau Claire	16
Stevens	Point	32;	Milwaukee	25
Stevens	Point	33;	Milwaukee	42
Stevens	Point	42;	Whitewater	40
Stevens	Point	49;	Oshkosh	.31
Stevens	Point	27;	Whitewater	24
Stevens	Point	40;	Platteville	32
Stevens	Point	27;	Oshkosh	.26
Stevens	Point	34;	Platteville	28
Stevens	Point	31;	La Crosse'.	.25
Stevens	Point	31;	Superior	.38

S. P. Total-384 Opp. Total-317 HARD COURT STANDINGS:

	W	L	Pct.	
Stevens Point .	 . 7	1	.877	
Milwaukee	 . 5	3	.625	
Oshkosh	 . 4	4	.500	
Platteville	 . 3	5	.375	
Whitewater	 . 1	7	.125	

1935—'36 BASKET BALL SCHEDULE:

Jan.	10—OshkoshThere
Jan.	17—MilwaukeeHere
Jan.	24—WhitewaterThere
Jan.	25—Platteville There
Feb.	8—OshkoshThere
Feb.	13—WhitewaterHere
Feb.	21—Platteville Here
Feb.	28-Milwaukee There

MENTION

"The Pointer"

ED. RAZNER

Men's & Boys' Clothing & Furnishings 10% Off To Students

306 Main Street

GROSS BARBER

Between The Theatres

SCALP TREATMENTS



Use Camfo-Pine Oil

Rub for Colds, Aching Joints and Rheumatism

MEYER DRUG CO. On The Square

WISCONSIN SHOE SHOP

Expert Shoe Repairing

121 Strongs Ave. Tel. 116

CITY FRUIT EXCHANGE

Fruits and Vegetables

457 Main St.

Phone 51

Ideal Dry Cleaners

Everything In Dry Cleaning WE CALL FOR AND DELIVER Phone 295-J 102 Strongs Ave.

THE SPORT SHOP

GYM SUITS 422 Main Street

Normington's LAUNDRY

Dry Cleaning

Phone 380

THE MODERN TOGGERY

The Store For Every Man Early Showing of Fall

Suits - Topcoats Overcoats - Hats - Shoes and other Young Men's Furnishings.

10% Discount to Students. 450 Main St.

Fresh Home Made Candies

Complete Stock Of Magazines

Pop Corn---

Carmel Corn

Dutch Kitchen

Candy Shop

Teachers Meet

Dean H. R. Steiner delivered several addresses at the Marathon mer session proved to be a suc-County meeting of Marathon cess for Central State Teachers County instructors at Wausau re-College. The thirty-four session cently. The prevailing keynote of Professor Steiner's addresses was optimism and the necessity for healthy optimism on the part of an instructor of youth.

COLLEGE ENGINEER HONORED AGAIN

At the state convention for engineers July 21 and 22 our College engineer, Mr. Stein, was again re-elected treasurer of the state organization. This is the thirteenth consecutive year that Mr. Stein has held the office.

Mr. Stein also was appointed chairman of the Engineer's License Law Committee and elected delegate to the national convention in Pittsburg, Aug. 26 to 30.
While at the national convention Mr. Stein made an address on the progress of the license law in Wisconsin and was appointed to the national committee to help continue the drive for the law. The trip to Pittsburg was made by automobile.

MID-SUMMER MARRIAGES

Recent papers under a Waukegan date line announced the marriage of "Mickey" Hubbard and Myra Jacobson, both former students at this college. Their many friends join in wishing them a happy voyage over the matrimonial sea.

Assembly Tomorrow 10 P. M.

HIRZY'S

C. S. T. C'S. OFFICIAL **JEWELER**

Bids Students Old and New

WELCOME

The Finest In Jewelry

Expert Watch Repairing

Dean H. R. Central State Is Mecca Assembly Tomorrow 10 P. M. Steiner At For Annual Midsummer HELEN FIEREK **Knowledge Seekers**

The nineteen-thirty-five sumhad an enrollment of 607. This years enrollment figures jumped to 685, an increase of seventyeight students.

The work was greatly enjoyed by the summer students and this year the social activity was far greater than in preceding years. The students took a more active interest in the many extra-curricular activities presented.

HOW INSTRUCTORS SPEND THEIR SUMMER VACATIONS

Miss Davis, French instructor, n'est-ce pas? visited Glacier National Park, and other parts of the west, including a trip to Butte, Montana, where Miss Davis tells of a visit to a gold mine, and actually engaged in mining of the material out of which the famous "gold bricks" are made. (More next week.)

WE ARE SORRY

We regret the absence of pictures for this issue, but under the hurried preparations attending the publication of the 1st Pointer, with a small fraction of the staff being on hand, a number of details had to "go by the boards". The next issue of the Pointer will appear on its regular day of issue, or Thursday, Sept. 19. The entire staff will take part in this and all succeeding issues. There will be a short Pointer staff meeting Wednesday night (tomorrow night) at 7:30 P. M. in the Pointer

FISCHER'S SPECIALTY SHOP

HOTEL WHITING BLOCK

Knit Sweaters Corduroy Suits Knit Dresses Wool Dresses Afternoon Frocks Formals Coats Suits Millinery Purses

The Coed's Headquarters

Where Smart Style Meets Moderate

Price

KREMBS HARDWARE COMPANY

For Good Hard Wear

READY-TO-WEAR,
MILLINERY AND ACCESSORIES Tel. 346J 119 Strongs Ave.

BERENS' BARBER SHOP

THREE CHAIRS We Offer You Everything In Barbering

Under Hirzy's Jewelry Store

Mention "The Pointer

Did You Ever Notice

The people with money in the bank have a certain air of Independence. Start saving in this big bank today and experience that same feeling of indepen-dence and you will soon be on the road to success.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK

Capital and Surplus \$250,000.00

INITED CLOAK SHOP

INVITES YOU TO SEE THEIR

New Fall Showing

COATS — DRESSES

ASK ABOUT OUR HOSIERY

SPECIAL

MILLINERY and **ACCESSORIES**

σοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσοσο

WEEK END DRUG SALE

50c Pepsodent Tooth Paste	33c
50c Ipana Tooth Paste	
35c Ponds Creams	25c
500 Sheets Cleansing Tissues	29c
75c Cotys Face Powders	59c
50c Hinds Honey and Almond Cream	39c
75c Listerine Tooth Paste	
50c Dr. Wests Tooth Brushes	39c
The device of the second of th	

Parker, Sheaffer and Conklin Pens Stationery and School Supplies

Try Our Specials At Our Fountain

SEXTON-DEMGEN DRUG CO.

Phone 27

Opposite Post Office

Miss Hanna Enjoys Trip

Miss Hanna, of the Central State English department, enjoyed an interesting trip to the Black Hills during the summer vacation just passed.

Miss Hanna travelled to the Black Hills in her coupe, transferring to an excursion bus on arriva lat Rapids City, S. Dakota.

'No one, who has never travelled to the Black Hills can be aware of their extent and the beauties of nature that awaits one there," remenisces Miss Hanna, "not only my ideas of the physical appearance of the country were changed, but also my impressions with regard to the characters who once inhabited it, such as Wild Bill Hickok and Calamity Jane, to whose memory statues have been erected. These have been shocking desecrated by sight seers, who have clipped pieces from the statues. A high iron fence now surrounds these statues. I found that, far from thinking these characters bad, the people of the region regard them as having been products of a difficult frontier period who have performed a real service to the west.

The wonderfully colored sandstone formations are certainly a great sight to the traveller. The beds of oil shale near where many bones of pre-historic animals have been and may still be seen were of much interest to our party.

The region of the Dakota have had poor crops for seven years in (Continued in next Column)

Social Calendar

Sept. 9 (Mon.) Frosh Mixer-Nelson Hall.

Sept. 12 (Thurs.) Faculty Reception (new gym.) Stpt. 14 (Sat.) All School Party

(new gym.)
The Central State social season
was opened by the Frosh party at Nelson Hall on Monday evening (last night). A large group of Freshmen newcomers attended the affair at Nelson Hall.

On Thursday evening of this week the faculty reception will be held in the new gym, with Presi-

held in the new gym, with President and Mrs. Hyer heading the faculty committee, which also includes Dean H. R. Steiner and wife, and Thos. A. Rogers, Faculty chairman of the social affairs committee, and wife.

On Saturday evening, Sept. 14, the all school party will be held in the new gym. A fine orchestra has been secured - dancing will be the order of the day - last one in is a ?

BEARS 58; BADGER ALL STARS 0

On last Sunday the Badger All Stars, numbering among their players Ron Murray and Warren Becker, were defeated at Milwau-kee by the Chicago Bears in an exhibition game 58-0.

a row now. The tourist influx was the greatest in some years. The store people were very courteous and obliging, and our travelling group was a most congenial one.



FOOTWEAR rang-\$1.98 to \$4.95 ing in Price from

WE CATER TO COLLEGE STUDENTS IN PRICE AND QUALITY

McAuliffe Corset Shop Lingerie, Hosiery, Handkerchiefs

INFANT'S WEAR

Phone 999-W

117 Strongs Ave.

It Pays To Look Well IDEAL BARBER SHOP

314 Main Street

Most Up-To-Date In Town

		4-19-13-2	Marian III	200		100
	41				90	
	_	No. of Lot, Lot,				
			4	ALL N	100 M	
_						

gives you this \$1.50 Belmont FOUNTAIN PEN



Genuine pearl pyralin barrel - unbreakable. Brown, green, or gray pearl—or Black with rhodium trimmings. Iridium tipped. Solid gold point. Rolled gold trimmings. Long or short with clip

gives you this \$1.00 Belmont MECHANICAL PENCIL

Colors to match pens. Rolled gold trimmings. Long or short size with clips on both. Guaranteed perfect writing instrument.

gives you BOTH PEN and PENCIL

Check the items wanted on coupon and return to our store at once

SEXTON-DEMGEN DRUG CO.

The Rexall Store Corner Main Street and Strongs Avenue

FOUNTAIN



BARTIG'S FOOD STORES

Again Invite Your Patronage For The Ensuing School Year.

Make Your Grocery Selections Conveniently In Any Of Our Stores.

No. 3 Store 449 Main St.-Tel. 1703

" 218 N. E. Public Squ. No. 1

No. 2 " 106 S. E. Public Squ.

No. 4 748 Church St. (South Side)

Quality, Variety and Fair Prices are Inherent in the merchandise that we sell. -With due respect to dear old "Central State" we are ready to serve all members and clubs connected therewith in a most courteous manner.

WATCH OUR WEEKLY SUGGESTIONS!!

BREAD fresh 2 daily 2 loaves O. K. COFFEE—You'll like it, lb. . . SODA WAFERS 1 lb. pkg. . . POST TOASTIES lg. pkg.

Fresh Fruits and Vegetables of All Kinds.

Inquire About Our Delivery Service.

Editor Selects New Staff For '36 Paper

Assistant Named

The managing editor will be William Theisen of Loyal, who has served one year on the last staff as a news writer, Bill Larson, Jack Burroughs, and Francis Bremmer complete the news staff.

Unferth Sports Editor

Don Unferth has been selected to fill the position of sports edi-tor. Don is perhaps one of the best illustrations of an all-around participant in sports, being a football, basketball, and basebal man. One of the so-called primary objectives of an education being the development of one's latent ca-pabilities, it was felt that Don should not be penalized for his should not be penalized for his sports participation by being prevented from contributing along a line in which he has shown distinguished qualifications and which might serve him well as a preparation for after-school life. Don is co-captain of the "36" basketball team, and, as such, plays a leading role in its schedule of games. As next year will be Don's final year, practice teaching will also be a part of his routine. For these reasons Don will serve in his respective duties until basketball season opens. It is felt that this is just both to Don and the Pointer, which wishes Don all the luck in the world, and which has no wish the world, and which has no wish to provide obstacles to his basketball success and that of the team.

Maxine Miner, who has a tho-

rough knowledge of all branches of girls, sports, through active participation in them, is the girls sports editor for the coming year. Miss Barbara Joy will be Society Editor of the '36 Pointer. Gordon Features Ed.

The features editor's chair will again be occupied by Frank Gordon, who has drawn much favor-able comment during the past year through the "Shots At Random" column.

The proof readers will be Doris
Johnson, an English major student, president of the Sigma Tau
Delta, National honorary English
society, and winner of first place
in the recent Margaret Ashmue sponsored short story contest. She will have an assistant, to be selected in the fall from the Englishman class, possibly. The Freshman class, possibly. The same holds true for the Nelson Hall Notes columnist.

Typists Are Experienced

Miss Dolores Skarweski of Wisconsin Rapids, Miss Dorothy Erickson of Osseo, will form the typing staff. All are experienced and apable typists of proven accuracy and speed

proven accuracy and speed.

Bassler Is Circulation Manager
Robert Steiner, next year's
Pointer business-manager, announces at this time the selection of Frost Bassler as circulation manager.

Captain Hirzy to Private Shanks: "Where is that horse I told you to have shod?"
Private Shanks: "O'Migosh!, did you say 'shod'?"

NELSON HALL NOTES

DORM ARRANGEMENTS.

Announcement of the arrangement at Nelson Hall for the coming year was made last week by President Frank S. Hyer.

Mrs. Henry Finch has been appointed to the position of counselor of women, and Miss Mary Neuberger has been appointed student nurse and dean of women. This is a change in the system and provides the school with a nurse for the first time. Central State is now one of the few colleges to have a student nurse.

Mrs. Finch resides in the city and was selected because of her qualifications and capacities for her new position. Miss Neuberger, also of the city, received her traning at St. Joseph's hospital in Milwaukee. She will visit the training school daily and will visit all reported cases of illness among the students. An automobile is being provided for her use.

IN APPRECIATION OF THEIR SUPPORT

PATRONIZE

ADVERVISERS

Wilson Floral Co.

(Next to The Fox Theatre)

NEWSTAND

A Complete Stock of All Magazines And Papers.

BOOK RENTAL

Over 650 Of The Latest Books.

FLOWERS FOR ALL **OCCASIONS**

"Meet Your Friends At Wilsons"

Open From 7 A. M. Until 10:30 P. M.

Doc. Marrs to patient (Frank Menzel)-"How often does the pain come on?

Frank: "Every five minutes." Doctor: "And lasts?"

Frank: "Well, a quarter of an hour at least!"

Boss, to Ron Murray: "So you want to leave the works. Are your wages insufficient?"

Ron: "The wages are all right, sir, but I'm afraid I'm doin' a horse out of a job.'

Mrs. Mickey Hubbard to Mrs. Shippey: "Does your husband ever pay you compliments?"

Mrs. Shippey: "Well, sometimes he says, "You're a nice

A. L. Shafton & Co.

Distributors of

STOKELY'S

Finest Canned

Foods

RINGNESS Shoes

> FIT BETTER WEAR LONGER

(Try Us For Hosiery Too)

ASSEMBLY WEDNESDAY

An all-school assembly will be held at 10 o'clock tomorrow (Wed.) morning. All pupils are required to be present at assemblies, when notices and announcements are given.

SHOP

WOMEN

Fur Coats Cloth Coats Dresses and Hats

Opposite The FOX Theatre

HIGH GRADE **MERCHANDISE** at Lowest Possile **PRICES**

WELCOME

Our Soda Fountain and Luncheonette; Gift, Toiletries, Fountain Pen and Drug Departments

TAYLOR'S DRUG STORES

are again inviting your visits.

Strongs Avenue and South Side

Allez Welcomes Frosh To Library

The library staff wishes to extend a hearty welcome to incoming students and invite them to a profitable and enjoyable use of the library.

A well equipped and generously bookstocked college library offers to students an opportunity for educational development only limited by the individual's own initiative and desires. The book colonly includes the professional literature needed for classroom work, but a well rounded collection of recreational, vocational, informational and cultural literature. Plan now to read at least one good book a week in addition to your classroom requirements. The librarians will be happy at any time to consult with students regarding a reading program on subjects of special interest.

Use Card Index

Reference books and bound magazines are located in the main reading room. Books for home use are located in the stacks in the room behind the charging desk. To locate a book in the library use the card catalog. The catalog in this library is arranged in two files; an author and title index and a subject index. If the author or title of a book desired is known, use the author and title file. If only the subject on which material is desired is known use the subject catalog. The call number in the upper left hand corner of the catalog card is used to trace the book in the library. If you cannot find the material you desire ask the librarians.

Will You Cooperate?

Full directions for the use of the library are given to all students at the time textbooks are received. It is requested that these directions be carefully read as soon as convenient. Strict adherence to all library regulations makes possible the best library service to all. Help us make the libraary a quiet, restful and friendly place to work.

G. C. Allez College Librarian

Welsby DRY CLEANERS

PROMPT SERVICE
Phone 688

THE SPOT CAFE

A Good Place For Students To Eat 414 Main Street

IRIS NOTICE

Arba J. Shorey, editor of the IRIS year book, invites anyone interested in becoming a member of the '36 IRIS to try out. See Mr. Shorey in the 3rd floor offices of the IRIS at once if you are interested.

FIRST TO ENROLL

The first freshman to enroll this year was Miss Jeannette Erickson of Denmark, Wis. She received a number one card.

Mr. Knutzen in his English class with a group of freshmen, issued the following instructions:

the following instructions:

"Boys," said he severely, "there are two words in English that cannot be used in this class. I shall never permit their use.

Came an impressive pause, and Mr. Knutzen added, "One word is 'swell' and the other is 'lousy'".

There followed a longer and even more impressive pause pause. It was finally broken by a 'greenie' piping up, "But please, sir, what are the two words?"

A sign in the Plover cemetery reads: "Persons are prohibited from picking flowers from any but their own graves."

Pa Swenson says: "About the only thing that can lay down on the job and still get results is a hen."

John, the janitor remarked the other day that, "About the only exercise some people get is jumping at conclusions."

COLLEGE EAT SHOP

Where Friends Meet

DINNERS

SHORT ORDERS

AT

ALL HOURS

Fountain Service School Supplies Groceries

TRY OUR DELICIOUS
DINNERS

Mama Mosquito: "If you children are good, I'll take you to a hudist camp tonight."

The Point Cafe

Newest and Finest Restaurant

It's The Last Word

501 Main St.

Phone 482

Vogue Bootery

Ladies and Mens SHOES

at Popular Prices

PETE'S BARBER

Scalp Treatments
Southside



UNITED NEWS

Home of

Delicious Home Made

Ice Cream

Quart — 25c Pint — 13c

Bigger and Better 10c Malted Milks

The girl who refuses to lick the office stamps and the flaps of envelopes is very careful of her liquor.

You Can Make It!



For Yourself or a Gift . . . Scrap-o-

Leather Jacket

3 lbs. of Leather Scraps for an Adult Jacket Costs

75c

Just as many ways to put these patches together as you can think of! Windproof jackets that you'll like, and you may use a coat for a pattern, or select one in our Pattern section. Instructions with each package. A splendid gift idea.

2 Pounds, enough for a Child's Jacket, 50c. Exclusive at



SHEAFFER \$2.00 FOUNTAIN PENS HANNON-BACH DRUG STORE

FOUNTAIN SERVICE
AND
SCHOOL SUPPLIES

0